MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION

Call to Order: By Chairman William E. Farrell, on February
15, 1989, at Room 331, Capitol.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Senator John Anderson, Jr., Senator Esther
Bengtson, Senator William E. Farrell,
Senator Ethel Harding, Senator Sam Hofman,
Senator Paul Rapp-Svrcek, Senator Tom
Rasmussen, Senator Eleanor Vaughn

Members Excused: Senator Hubert Abrams
Members Absent: None
Staff Present: Eddye McClure

HEARING ON SB 397

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Senator Darryl Meyer testified that SB397 will require that
new rules, proposed by the departments, be reviewed by the
Governor, first. He noted the Governor may approve them, or
may suggest some changes, and that this would give the
Governor a chance to find out what his department heads are
doing.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent:

Jim Mockler, Executive Director, Montana Coal Council

Robert A. Ellerd, Governor's Office

John Lahr, Montana Power Company

Rose Hughes, Montana Health Care Association

Carol Mosher, Montana Grange, Farmers Union, Women Involved
with Farm Economics, Montana Cattle Men's Association,
Montana Stockgrowers Association, Montana Cattle Feeders,
Montana Cattle Women, Montana Dairymen's Association,
Montana Graingrowers, Montana Association of State
Grazing Districts

Gary lLangley, Executive Director, Montana Mining Association

Jim Tutwiler, Montana Chamber of Commerce

Don Allen, Executive Director, Montana Wood Products Associa-

tion



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 2 of 24

Testimony:

Mr. Mockler stated that, speaking on behalf of one of the most
highly regulated industries in Montana, it can be extremely
exasperating when state agencies come out with proposed rules.
He indicated that, when they go through the hearing process,
often times those rules are overruled or, through the process,
the Governor does get into it. Mr. Mockler stated he thinks
that the Governor, as chief executive officer of the state,
not only has the right, but should have the responsibility of
reviewing the rules that are proposed by his departments,
before they become published and go into the hearing process.
He indicated he thinks it is part of the executive branch, and
should have been practice. Mr. Mockler noted he is not sure
it requires a statute but, since the Governor has asked that
it be statutory, he thinks it is fair, and that it is what he
should do, since it is his agencies, and his directive. Mr.
Mockler indicated he hopes the committee will support the
bill.

Testimony:

Mr. Ellerd testified there is an amendment to this bill, which
will be presented to the committee in a few minutes, and
indicated the amendment will read the same as the amendment
already supplied to the committee on SB396, a copy of which
is attached as Exhibit 3. He indicated the amendment is to
page 2, line 1, and reads as follows: Insert "As promulgated
by agencies in the Executive Branch as defined in 2-15-102(2),
MCA". Mr. Ellerd indicated that reads that an agency means
an office, commission, committee, or department council,
division, bureau, section, or any other entity, or implemented
in the executive branch of state government. He noted that
will be the amendment to this bill., Mr. Ellerd added the
Governor strongly supports this bill.

Testimony:

Mr. Lahr testified he supports both SB397 and SB396, and
indicated he will make one presentation. He noted he is also
authorized to speak for Gene Phillips, an attorney represent-
ing Civic Power and Light, who asked him to pass along his
support on these two bills.

Mr. Lahr stated Montana's rule-making procedure was instituted
to bring order out of chaos, to define procedures, and provide
notification to the public of what rules state government is
instituting to control the lives of the citizens and their



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 3 of 24

businesses. He noted that, unfortunately, no formal procedure
was set in place to review, from time to time, what rules are
in place, whether they are still needed, and to allow later
administrations to cull out those considered outdated, unfair,
or contrary to public policy. Mr. Lahr stated he believes the
present rule-making process began about 1973, and asked the
committee to think back to what they were doing in 1973,
indicating it seems like a long time ago. He noted that,
possibly, none of us in this room were here, at that time, in
the legislative area. Mr. Lahr stated Governor Tom Judge held
office at that time, that 7 Senators and 7 House members
served at the time the rule-making procedures were instituted,
and that this is the 10th legislative session since the rules
procedure was begun. He indicated that, in Montana, Governors
change, legislators change, laws change, and even the con-
stitution has changed, but that rules go on forever. Mr. Lahr
asked the committee to please allow a review of the rules, and
pass SB396 and SB397.

Testimony:

Ms. Hughes indicated she would vie with Mr. Mockler as
representing one of the most highly regulated industries in
this state, basically the nursing homes. She stated they deal
with the executive branch agencies all the time, particularly
Health, Family Services and SRS, and those agencies have a lot
of rules, and a lot of rule making authority. She indicated
they find, sometimes, the process used in the development and
adoption of rules is not always everything that it should be,
noting that, sometimes, people within the agencies have a
vested interest in the rules, as well as pride of authorship.
She stated a hearing is held, people testify about the rules,
and what the effect will be on the operation of their facili-
ties, and yet no changes are made by the agency, noting that
it seems, in some instances, to be a foregone conclusion that
whatever has been written is ultimately going to be on the
books. Ms. Hughes stated this bill puts into law, and opens
up for public scrutiny, a practice that is already in place.
She noted she, on many occasions, visited former Governor
Schwinden's office about things his agencies were proposing
to do, adding that she would do that with any Governor in
office because she thinks that is where the buck stops, and
that you do sometimes have to go there to let the chief
executive know what is going on in the agencies. Ms. Hughes
stated this bill opens up the process, because the people
using that procedure are those who are most knowledgeable
about the political system, and are willing to talk to the
Governor, and indicated she thinks that, if you establish on
the books that this is a proper thing to do, that it is appro-



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 4 of 24

priate, and that the Governor does have authority to make some
of these decisions, it will actually open up that process and
that more citizens, and more people who are affected by the
rules, will go to the chief executive with their concerns.
Ms. Hughes indicated she thinks that is good for the state,
and urged the committee to support the bill.

Testimony:

Ms. Mosher testified they support the previous testimony, and
are very much in support of SB396 and SB397.

Testimony:

Mr. Langley indicated the mining industry is very heavily
regulated in Montana, and stated the problems they have, as
an industry, particularly in the areas of state environmental
and tax policy, is not necessarily statutes, but the rules and
regulations that have been promulgated to implement those
statutes. He noted they have requested a couple of bills, in
this session of the Legislature, to clarify the statutes,
because they feel that, in several areas, particularly in the
area of taxation, the administrators who have written the
rules have gone far beyond the intent of the legislation
passed by elected legislators.

Mr. Langley indicated they feel that a Commission, such as
the one being proposed by Governor Stephens, would allay this
problem to a certain extent. He stated that some rules not
only go beyond the intent of the legislation but, in some
cases, are contrary to the statutes. He reported that the
Hard Rock Mining Impact Act, which was passed in 1981,
requires large-scale mineral developers, who hire 75 or more
people, to file extensive impact statements on the socio-
economic impact they may have on a community, and requires
they take measures to mitigate those impacts. He noted the
statute, as it was passed in 1981, was 11 or 12 pages long.
Mr. Langley indicated the outgrowth of that statute is a thick
loose-leaf folder of rules and regulations, policies and
guidelines. He stated that, in many cases, not only do these
rules, regulations, policies, and guidelines implemented by
the administrative branch go beyond the intent of the law,
and are contrary, but they are also intimidating, particularly
for new companies coming in to Montana. He stated they feel
this is a step in the right direction, and is the kind of
program they have advocated for a long time. Mr. Langley
stated that, whether you are Republican or Democrat, whether
you agree with Governor Stephens, or not, this legislation
will allow the Governor to keep the campaign promises he made



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 5 of 24

during the election. He added that he thinks the Governor
should be given that leeway, that he should not be hamstrung,
and should be allowed to keep his campaign promises by passing
this legislation.

Testimony:

Mr. Tutwiler stated that the Montana Chamber supports SB397,
and they are in general accord with the testimony already
presented to the commi::ee. He added that, as a state
chamber, they represent the interests of businesses around
Montana, and spend a considerable amount of time each month
reviewing the proposed rule changes, noting they frequently
find it necessary to engage the services of an attorney to
work out problems that arise with various rule publications,
even to understanding these rules. Mr. Tutwiler indicated
they feel that SB397 wou.d be a step in the right direction,
and would provide help to the business community throughout
the state. He reiteratzd that they support the bill, and
urged the committee to aiso support SB397.

Testimony:

Mr. Allen stated he is appearing to support both bills,
particularly SB397. He indicated that, having covered the
legislative process in the state for the last 14 years, and
having represented 2 of the major resource industries, it is
very frustrating, at times, trying to figure out what is
happening with the implementation and adoption of rules to
implement a law passed ~he previous session. He stated he
believes in trying to wcrk with the agencies, and has tried
to through the years, noting he thinks he has been successful
in many cases. He indicated there have been times when people
who do not have to run for election, and there is no accoun-
tability, have, in their own minds, a set of criteria that
people should abide by in order to operate in the state,
whether it has been agreed to by the elected officials, or
not, and this presents a lot of difficulty. Mr. Allen
indicated the Administrative Code Committee has been the only
avenue in trying to make sure that agencies live up to the
intent of the law in &zdopting rules. He stated he has
appeared before the committee, on many occasions, trying to
clarify that situation. He indicated that, years ago, a
survey was conducted in several states, noting that Wyoming
was the only one in thic area that was surveyed, and stated
that, even in Wyoming, is considered a pro-business state,
more so than the image of Montana, they found that 55% of the
rules which had been adcpted strayed from the intent of the
statutes., Mr. Allen stated he thinks this bill is good, that



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 6 of 24

there has been a lot of talk about checks and balances, and
accountability, and he believes this will give that oppor-
tunity to a very important part of state government.

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

Kathy Irigon, State Auditor's Office

Eric Feaver, Montana Education Association

Eugene Fenderson, Montana Building and Construction Trades
Union

Jim Jensen, Montana Environmental Information Center

Tim Baker, attorney, Montana Department of Public Service
Regulation

Testimony:

Ms., Irigon testified that the State Auditor's office under-
stands the requirements of SB397 were not intended to apply
to other executive branch elected officials, or their depart-
ment. She stated they have discussed the bill with the
Governor's office, and have come up with some amendments that
would make the bill do what the Governor's office had intended
it to do. Ms. Irigon distributed copies of the amendment, a
copy of which is attached as Exhibit 9, and explained the
proposed amendment would exclude from application of the bill
the offices of the attorney general, state auditor, secretary
of state, and the superintendent of public instruction. Ms.
Irigon stated they believe the amendments which have been
proposed, so far, would not take those offices out of the
application of the bill. She indicated the technical amend-
ment is necessary to Section 2 of the bill to clarify the
intent of the Governor's office, and would merely consist of
adding the language, proposed in the amendment, to the middle
of lines 23 and 25 on page 4.

Testimony:

Mr. Feaver testified they oppose SB397, indicating they feel
SB397 reads very much like Executive Order 04-89, which the
Governor issued a few weeks ago. He stated you should never
put on the table what you think you already have, unless you
believe that you do not already have that authority. He
indicated it appears, by the introduction of SB397 into this
Legislature, that the Governor feels he does not have the
authority to do what he wants to do in Executive Order 04-89.
Mr. Feaver stated that, if he does have that authority, he
should not have introduced this bill, and he should have acted
as if he had that authority, and continued thereon.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 7 of 24

He noted that, notwithstanding, they have some question about
the purpose of the bill, indicating that, if the purpose of
SB397 is simply to review and determine if rules adopted by
state agencies, licensing boards, etc. are consistent with
statute, or their constitutional authority, and the Governor
gives advice to those boards, that seems to be okay. However,
Mr. Feaver stated, if the purpose of SB397 is to empower the
Governor to infringe upon the constitutional or statutory
authority of various state boards, they feel SB397 is inap-
propriate, as is Executive Order 04-89, and is an intrusion
by the Governor upon the rights, responsibilities and duties
of other institutions within our state government. He added
that, regardless, they feel the Governor's review must be
subject to public comment, must be open to the same hearings
process that the agencies developing rules undergo, and there
must be the opportunity for the public to see all the docu-
mentation the Governor brings to bear to make his decision
pertaining to those rules. Mr. Feaver stated that SB397, as
well as the Executive Order, is an enlargement of government,
an enlargement of administration of government, noting the
cost to government will expand, and costs to those interest
groups that have particular licensing boards or agencies with
which they are concerned, will grow. He indicated they hope
the committee will give a do not pass to SB397.

Testimony:

Mr. Fenderson testified that they oppose both SB396 and SB397,
indicating he will combine his comments.

He stated that he comes before the committee a little sur-
prised that the administration wants to expand the bureaucracy
of the state, noting that he understood they wanted to cut
down. Mr. Fenderson indicated that the systems they have
worked with for many years, with the trade associations they
deal with, and the licensing boards for blasters, electri-
cians, plumbers, the health department, etc., have sometimes
been frustrating, but added that, win or lose, they believe
the system has worked. He noted the authority for the
Governor to appoint his own department heads, and the con-
stitutional break-up of the other elected officials, has
worked over the years. He indicated they think the system
should be allowed to continue as is, and that another level
of bureaucracy is not needed in this state.

Testimony:

Mr. Jensen testified they are in opposition to SB396. He
noted the committee has heard from the natural resource



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 8 of 24

extraction industries about how bad the rules and regulations
are, under which they operate, but pointed out that the
committee has not heard a single specific comment regarding
which rule, which regulation, and how it affects the appli-
cants.

Mr. Jensen indicated one thing about Montana's political
process is that it is open, and members of the Legislature are
close to the people, noting there is no question that this is
important to the people of Montana. He stated the Legislature
sets the policies, and the agencies are instructed by the
Legislature to write rules to implement those policies. He
stated, however, unelected people appointed by the Governor
to a commission will step in between the legislators and their
constituents, and the Legislature and the agencies, and make
recommendations, possibly very extraordinary recommendations,
to the Governor, which will have, in their view, potential,
and the intent, to undermine legislation passed since 1972,
and the constitutional guarantee for a clean and healthful
environment, which is included in the new constitution.

Mr. Jensen stated they have heard much from the administration
about the problems of the rules and regulations, and the red
tape of industry, and yet they have never heard, even when
they specifically asked, which rules. He asked to be told one
rule that has stopped industry from developing in Montana; one
that is unreasonable, noting that not one time has one rule
been pointed out by either the administration, or industry,
but yet this powerful commission is being created to come
between the Legislature and the agencies, and to make recom-
mendations, outside the political process. He stated that is
a bad precedent, and they think the people in the state should
be involved, either through elected officials, or through the
ordinary rule-making process, through public hearings and
public meetings, before any rules are changed.

Testimony:
Mr. Baker's written testimony is attached as Exhibit 11.

Questions From Committee Members:

Q. Senator Rapp-Svrcek indicated that, in Senator Meyer's
opening statement, he said SB397 would allow the Governor
to oversee what his department heads are doing, noting
that, if SB165 passes, he will have power, not only over
his department heads, but over the assistant department
heads and division administrators. Senator Rapp-Svrcek
asked Senator Meyer why the Governor does not have that



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 9 of 24

power of oversight now, indicating he is getting the
sense that the Governor does not trust even the people
he has appointed to head his departments.

Senator Meyer responded that, as an example, last April,
the Department of Highways established a new rule that
any trailer house coming into Montana 10' wide, or wider,
would have to have 5 cars in the front and in the back
of it. He noted this would increase the cost of a
trailer house probably by $1,000 or $1,200, indicating
that, if that rule had been run through the Governor's
office, they may have been able to eliminate one of the
flag cars, which would result in the price of that
trailer house being much cheaper for the young people in
the State of Montana.

Senator Rapp-Svrcek indicated he is not sure he got the
answer to his question, but will move on. He stated this
bill would allow the Governor's office review of rules
by any office, position, commission, committee, board,
department, council, division, bureau, section, or any
other entity or instrumentality of the executive branch
of state government and, in those reviews, the Governor
would be required to coordinate the rules, review the
adequacy of the agency's rationale, insure that the
review has complied with the review section, and also
insure that the english language and grammar are correct.
Senator Rapp-Svrcek asked Senator Meyer, if the Governor
is doing all this, what else is he going to have time
for.

Senator Meyer responded he does not think it will take
him that long to do this, noting the Governor has the
people to do it. Senator Meyer indicated this bill has
come up twice before, but never got introduced.

Chairman Farrell announced the hearing on SB397 as closed.

HEARING ON SB 396

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Senator Darryl Meyer indicated that SB396 is an extension of
SB397, and will allow the Governor to look at the rules, and
make some changes, noting there are possibly some rules that
are outdated, outmoded, that they should be changed, and this
will give the Governor's office a chance to clean them up.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 10 of 24

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent:

Robert A. Ellerd, Governor's Office

Jim Mockler, Executive Director, Montana Coal Council
Rose Hughes, Montana Health Care Association

Roger Tippy, attorney, representing himself

Alec Hanson, Montana League of Cities and Towns

Testimony:

Mr. Ellerd indicated the proposed amendment by the Public
Service Commission would be accepted, noting it was an
oversight they were not included, and that it would also be
accepted in this bill. He added the amendments the committee
has covers the same situation in both bills. Mr. Ellerd
stated that the Governor feels these need reviewing, and that
the commission would not be large, and would not create a
large expense. He referred to the question regarding whether
the Governor will have enough time, and stated he is sure the
Governor will find the time to do what is necessary, what the
bill demands, and that he supports this bill. He indicated
they are not looking for a very large increase, that there are
people on staff that can do the work regarding grammar, etc.,
adding that there will probably be a small fiscal note. He
asked the committee for their support on the bill on behalf
of the Governor's office.

Testimony:

Mr. Mockler testified he is convinced that SB396 could
possibly save the state a lot of money. He stated that anyone
wishing to know which rules have gone into effect, and are in
contention, only has to go to the Department of Revenue, the
Department of State Lands, or any other department, and see
how many law suits have been filed over those rules. He
indicated that, of the ones he is familiar with, the state's
track record has not been good at winning those. He noted
that the Legislature passes a piece of legislation, turns it
over with the intent, to the executive branch and, with that,
has lost control. He pointed out that the Administrative Code
Committee, although it still meets, has absolutely no power
because the judge said, once it leaves the hands of the
Legislature, and is in the executive branch, you can not
interfere with those powers. Mr. Mockler stated he thinks
this bill will allow the Governor's office to appoint a
commission to hear problems and, perhaps, be able to resolve
those problems before going to court. He indicated they have
been to court, and have won, but it is a long, expensive
process, both for the state and for the taxpayer, or the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 11 of 24

regulated entity. He noted they have an on-going program to
review the rules of the Department of State Lands, and he does
not have any great problem over that, but he thinks anyone who
does should have the option of appearing before a commission
to explain their conflict, and let the commission clean them
up, rather than the court. Mr. Mockler stated he thinks it
is a good plan, and one the committee should support.

Testimony:

Ms. Hughes testified they support SB396, and that she sees
this bill as one that might clean up what has become a
cumbersome set of rules in this state. She indicated that,
in the health care field that she is familiar with, the
Department of Health, SRS and Family Services, and sometimes
the Department of Institutions, have rules that sometimes
overlap and, in some cases, conflict with each other. Ms.
Hughes stated this is very difficult for those who are on the
regulated side to know what is expected of them. She indi-
cated she sees the process being asked for here as one in
which they will take a look at what is on the books, try to
make more sense of it, and try to put it together in a fashion
that the people who are regulated know what is expected of
them, noting she sees this as a very good move.

Ms. Hughes stated that, not too many years ago, the Legisla-
ture went through the same kind of process with the Montana
statutes, and there was a total review and recodification of
the laws on the books. She noted there was a lot of legisla-
tion, during that time, to repeal laws which were incon-
sistent, no longer appropriate, or conflicted with other laws
on the books. She added that this has been done with the
statutes but, to her knowledge, has not been done with the
rules, and she thinks it is probably time that it be done.

Testimony:

Mr. Tippy reported that Mr. Ellerd asked him to look these
bills over, and share any comments or reactions he might have.
He noted he assumes it was not on behalf of independent
bankers, beer wholesalers, or anyone else, but that it was
because of his background, over the last 16 years, in the
administrative procedure act. Mr. Tippy gave a brief history
of his work with the state administrative procedure act, and
noted he took Mr. Ellerd's request to review these bills in
that light.-

Mr. Tippy stated that SB396 looks at existing rules, and
indicated the Administrative Code Committee has, from time to



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 12 of 24

time, endeavored to review existing rules. He noted that, in
the 1975-76 interim, they took a small bureau or division that
did not have a lot rules, went through them, examined them for
authority, and for consistency with the statute. He stated
that process identified, with Workers Comp, SRS, and the Board
of Realty Regulations, a few rules that were suspect, and led
to the agency taking action to clean them up. Mr. Tippy
indicated the Administrative Code Committee has the ability,
and the statutory obligation, to continue to be involved in
this process, noting he does not see that in SB396, and would
encourage the sponsors to draft an amendment to say that this
would be in consultation with the Administrative Code Commit-
tee. He added that it would put in a more bipartisan aspect
to this process, not that it should be partisan in any sense
now.

As an example, noting this will pertain to SB397 and asked the
committee's indulgence, Mr. Tippy reported that, after MAPA
went on the books, the Board of Plumbers came out with a rule
that no one could use PVC pipe in do-it-yourself work fixing
their own plumbing. He reported there was a fire storm of
protest, but the Board of Plumbers stuck fast by their rule.
He indicated that, even though the Administrative Code
Committee held a hearing with the Board of Plumbers, Governor
Judge finally wrote the Board saying they should set that rule
aside, that it does not appear to be in the public interest
to promulgate that rule. Mr. Tippy noted that, whether or not
you need to institutionalize that process, the way SB397
suggests, and the way federal government does with the office
of management and budget, and larger states do, you have to
recognize that no legislative committee can do anything more
than jaw-bone. He noted that, if elected officials can take
the political wishes of the people, and other factors, into
account in dealing with what the bureaucracy wants in a rule,
it must be through the Governor's office; the Governor's
office hires all of the agencies that should be under this
bill, and this is probably where the responsibility should be
vested.

Mr. Tippy asked if anyone had commented, in earlier testimony,
on the 6-month limit on rule-making. He indicated that, once
it is put in the administration register, the agency must go
to final promulgation within 6 months of that date, adding
that SB397 would create a time factor that would carry the
agency beyond that 6 months, and they would have to publish
a new notice to get it in. He stated the bill probably needs
an amendment which would hold that 6-month period so that the
Governor's office review, if it took another 90 days, would
still allow the Secretary of State to eventually publish the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 13 of 24

rule. He indicated the time it takes to read an administra-
tive register, every two weeks, or twice a month, can vary
from 30 minutes to several hours, and is something he has to
do, noting the bill requires someone in the Governor's office
to do that. He stated he does not see it as an FTE, in terms
of work load, but that it depends on how thorough they wish
to be in following-up phone calls to affected parties, going
out and soliciting feed-back, and indicated it could be a
full-time job.

Testimony:

Mr. Hanson stated his support for this bill is compelled by
an experience they had last year with the Department of
Revenue over the implementation of HB436., He indicated HB436
set up a system to do sales assessment ratio studies, to
annually re-evaluate property in the residential/commercial
categories, based on a sampling, and conducted by the Depart-
ment of Revenue. He stated that every step of that process,
every decision that was made, went against the cities and
towns, schools and counties of this state. He indicated they
felt the process was unfair, that the rules were unreasonable,
and that they had very little opportunity to comment on the
rules. Mr. Hanson corrected himself, stating they had every
opportunity to comment, but had very little opportunity to
affect the decision that was ultimately made on the rules.

Mr. Hanson indicated that, under HB436, the Department was
supposed to develop rules for the implementation of a study
to determine the value of residential and commercial property
in 13 districts across the state. He stated that, after the
rules were developed, they were supposed to be heard, changed,
if possible, based on public comment, and then the study was
to be conducted. He reported the Department did it backwards;
they conducted the study, wrote the rules, wrapping the rules
around the study, and then held the public hearing. He
indicated they brought 10 or 15 people to Helena to testify
on the rules, they pointed out some of the problems with the
study and some of the problems with rules, there was no one
at the hearing that supported the Department's implementation
of the rules and the study but, after the hearing, they went
back to their offices, and did not change a comma, paragraph,
or other punctuation mark, in their entire study.

Mr. Hanson stated that he thinks the way this study came out
was totally inadequate and, if they can do this to the cities
and the counties, they can do it to people. He noted it was
a twisted interpretation of the constitution, and some of the
things that came out of the study were totally unacceptable.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 14 of 24

He stated that, as an example of one of the deficiencies they
identified in the implementation of HB436, the state constitu-
tion says that property has to be equalized, and noted that
HB436 said that, if the value in one of the districts decreas-
ed by less than 10%, the Department was not required to adjust
the taxable valuation in that district for the purposes of
levying mils. He reported the Department said that particular
provision of the law violated the equalization provision of
the constitution. He noted that, in the case of the City of
Billings, their value, based on the study, declined 7% and,
under the law, they should not have been affected but, under
the rules adopted by the Department, they were forced to
reduce their taxable value 7%, which cost the City of Billings
a considerable amount of tax revenue. He noted that, at the
same time, the Department said those areas in which the value
increased were controlled by SB71, which implemented the
property tax freeze. Mr. Hanson indicated he asked the
Department, and is asking this committee, how does the
constitution apply in those areas where property value
decreased, and why doesn't the same constitution apply with
regard to equalization in those areas where the property value
increased. He indicated this is an example of the twisted
interpretation of this law, and he thinks the people were
denied access to the government process, they had no oppor-
tunity whatsoever to affect any change in the proposed rules,
and the only alternative they had was district court. He
noted that, when a public agency abuses the rule-making
authority, the only place they can go for redress is district
court, and there has to be somewhere else to go. He stated
he thinks the Governor's office is an appropriate place and,
for that reason, he supports this bill.

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

Mike Cooney, Secretary of State
Eric Feaver, Montana Education Association
Kathy Irigon, State Auditor's Office

Testimony:

Mr, Cooney stated he is here to testify in opposition to
SB396. He indicated he saw the amendments that the Governor's
office came forward with and that some of his testimony,
although written in such a way as to be in opposition to the
bill, will demonstrate why the committee should seriously look
at the amendments, adding he hopes the committee will support
them.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 15 of 24

Mr. Cooney indicated that, during his campaign for office, he
stated there were many administrative rules which are not
totally understandable and he pledged that, if elected, he
would work with the Governor and his agencies to try and
improve the clarity of adopted rules. He stated that he
believed then, and believes now, that rules should be written
in plain English, and not unintelligible jargon. Mr. Cooney
stated that one of his first acts as Secretary of State was
to write to the Governor, expressing his desire to work with
him in making the rules more understandable.

Mr. Cooney stated that SB396 would allow the Governor to
create and fund a commission to review and approve all rules
and regulations promulgated by state government. He noted the
committee has heard testimony today that this authority would
allow the Governor to rid the state of unnecessary bureau-
cratic red tape and, while he applauds this goal, he remains
unconvinced that the addition of another step in the rule-
making process will, due to its very existence, create better
rules and regulations.

Mr. Cooney stated he rises in opposition to SB396 for several
reasons. He noted the Montana Constitution clearly outlines
the duties of the individual constitutional officers of state
government, and that his duty as Secretary of State is to
maintain official records of the executive branch and the acts
of the Legislature, as provided by law. He indicated the law
provides that, among other duties, he serve as the state's
chief election officer, adding that his office handles
corporate and uniform commercial code filings, and he is
responsible for the publication of the Montana Administrative
Register and the Administrative Rules of Montana. He stated
that SB396 would have him perform certain of his duties only
with the consent of the Governor, in particular, any rule
promulgated by this office would be subject to approval of the
Governor. He indicated he publishes rules only in conformity
with his duties to the people of Montana under the laws of
this state and, if SB396 passes in its current form, it will
give the Governor the authority to tell him how he is to
perform his duties. He noted that the people, not the
Governor, have elected him Secretary of State to carry out the
constitutional and statutory obligations of that office. He
stated the people of this state shall judge his performance
and, if they are not happy with his actions, they will vote
him out of office.

Mr. Cooney noted that, in addition to this major constitution-
al defect, the bill suffers other problems. He indicated it
is still unclear to him if it is the intent of this legisla-



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 16 of 24

tion to replace the existing rule-making structure, as
described by law. He stated that, currently, each of the
Governor's agencies must designate one person who is respon-
sible for rules, and each agency must make a biennial review
of its rules to determine what changes must be made, and that
the Legislature determines the fiscal impact of each piece of
legislation, and decides accordingly. Mr. Cooney stated the
rules are an outgrowth of the legislation, and are reviewed
by the Legislative Council to determine their conformity with
the statutes. He noted the Secretary of State reviews the
rules for technical compliance with format, style, and
arrangement for publication, adding the Secretary of State and
the Administrative Code Committee may include such editorial
notes, cross-references, and other matters, as they deem
necessary. Mr. Cooney stated he is not about to try and lead
this committee to believe that they, in state government, are
doing all they can in the area of rules and regulations,
noting there are improvements that need to be made. He
pointed out that, however, there is also a frame-work current-
ly in place , SB396 would duplicate, in the Governor's office
to perform this function. He noted that, if the Governor
feels there is room for improvement in this area, to improve
the functionality of the existing frame-work, he is ready and
willing to work with him in this regard. He stated it appears
that the Governor has the proper tools for review of state
rules at his disposal, that the directors of state agencies
work at his pleasure, and he can certainly instruct his
employees how to conduct the business of the executive. He
stated it would be unfortunate if more money were spent on
yet another bureaucratic commission, which may serve only to
add another step in the rule-making process.

Mr. Cooney stated that, in addition, SB396 appears to limit
the impact of public involvement in the rule-making process.
He indicated that, under the Montana Administrative Procedures
Act, public participation is encouraged, and noted that, after
publication of a proposed rule change, public comments are
sought in order to perfect the proposal prior to publication
of the adopted rule. He indicated the intent is clearly to
include public comments and concerns in the final rule,
however, SB396 would allow the Governor to review and edit any
rule, after the public comment period has expired. He stated
this is not good government, and we must encourage public
comment on the rules that affect them. He asked the committee
to remember that rules and regulations have the same effect
as law and, to circumvent the process which provides for
public input, would, in his opinion, be a serious mistake.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 17 of 24

Mr. Cooney stated he was not asked to submit a fiscal note on
this legislation, but indicated the potential fiscal impact
to his office, he believes, is cogent to a thorough under-
standing of this bill. He noted that SB396 does not exist in
a vacuum and if, subsequent to review of existing rules, the
Governor sees fit to change any or all of them, these changes
will need to be published by the secretary of state's office.
He indicated the publication of proposed changes costs money,
that each additional page of the Montana Administrative
Register is published at a raw printing cost to this office
of $16, per page, and noted that any editing of existing state
rules and regulations may require the appropriation of more
money to cover the cost, and personnel costs, associated with
this act.

Mr. Cooney stated the Administrative Rules of Montana cur-
rently comprise approximately 11,000 pages of rules and
regulations. He cited the example that, assuming the
Governor's commission recommends changing 10% of the existing
rules and regulations, just the printing costs associated with
this action would be in excess of $30,000, indicating the
level of this financial commitment is clearly in the hands of
the Governor, and it is his office that will determine the
scope of the change, and thus, the level of financial commit-
ment. Mr. Cooney stated he wants to be clear on this point:
If it is the will of the Governor, and the Legislature, to
undertake this task, he is equal to the challenge, but noted,
however, it is his responsibility to apprise the committee of
any potential fiscal impact which may affect the state budget.
He indicated that, for these reasons, he would hope that the
committee recommends that this do not pass. He stated he
remains committed to work with the Governor to accomplish the
worthwhile goal of improving the rules that affect all of us,
but that SB396, in its current form, is a bad bill, and should
not pass.

Testimony:

Mr. Feaver stated he supports the Secretary of State's
comments, entirely, and added, regarding Mr. Hanson's refer-
ence to HB436, rule making did, in fact, impact negatively on
school districts in the state, but indicated the rules that
implemented HB436 were the decision of then Governor
Schwinden's Department of Revenue. He added that, in fact,
those rules were very consistent with what Governor Schwinden
said was his personal interpretation of Initiative 105. Mr.
Feaver stated he would doubt very seriously, even if SB396
were in effect, or SB397 were adopted, that there would have
been any appeal to the Governor which would have changed the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 18 of 24

implementation of rules affecting HB436, noting he would
seriously question whether an appointed official of the
Governor, adopting rules consistent with the Governor's
articulation of his interests, or his interpretation of
Initiative 105, would have offered relief to those persons
damaged by the rule-making process surrounding HB436. He
noted he does not see SB396 or SB397 correcting that cir-
cumstances, stating we are talking about people and agencies
that work directly for the Governor,

Mr. Feaver stated he is glad there will be a fiscal note
because, without it, it leaves one open to speculate as to how
large the commission will be; 3, 5, 152 He indicated one
would question what the qualifications of the commission might
be; farmers, teachers, lawyers, contributors to the political
fortunes of various candidates? He further indicated one
would wonder about the notion of term; the term is not
specified and, in fact, the Governor can designate the term
and, later on, on page 2, we discover that he can remove the
commissioners, noting that, apparently, the term is whatever
the Governor says it is, but he can modify that term at his
pleasure. Regarding salary and expenses, Mr. Feaver indicated
the salary could be anything, noting that, if the Legislature
were to adopt this bill, there is an open invitation for the
Governor to establish whatever salary he sees fit. He added
the Governor can establish his own rules of order for the
proceedings of that commission, and questioned if there was
any independency to this, at all, stating that very authority
perhaps already exists with the Governor, as has already been
articulated, and the commission seems totally unnecessary.

Mr. Feaver directed the committee's attention to page 2. He
pointed out, on line 13, regarding the authority, powers or
duties of the commission, that the commission would determine
whether each rule is necessary, and asked, based on what? He
stated it is a wholly subjective notion, whether the rule is
necessary. He referred to line 16, which states "review the
adequacy of the agency's rationale", and indicated one would
have to get into the minds of those persons who sit on a
committee, board, or agency, to review the rationale. He
indicated there is, of course, legislative intent, as sug-
gested on line 23, page 2, and it has already been articulated
that it does seem appropriate for the administration to look
at legislative intent. Mr. Feaver referred to page 3,
indicating that, in subsection (4) of Section 1, the Governor
may, in writing, order an executive branch agency to amend or
repeal rules, or adopt new rules, as specified by the
Governor, and indicated this bill seems to suggest that the
Governor, by himself, may become the independent agency, and



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 19 of 24

can impose rules, amend rules, delete rules, without any
process, whatsoever, that may impact upon those parties who
are concerned with those rules. HKe added the Governor can do
that unilaterally within a very short period of time, that
there is no apparent hearings process, and no public input.

Mr. Feaver went on to point out that, most remarkably of all,
new Section 3, on page 3, stated "This act terminates 4 years
after the effective date of this act." He indicated one would
question why there is any termination date in this bill, and
asked, if the Governor has the power already, why SB396, why
SB397? He further asked, if the Governor does not have the
power, and gets this power by these 2 bills, why sunset? Mr.
Feaver also asked, if this is such a good idea now, why is it
not a good idea forever, at least so far as the Legislature
ever sees anything as forever?

Mr. Feaver stated SB396 is unnecessary, and he hopes the
committee will give it a do not pass.

Testimony:

Ms. Irigon reported that, in talking with personnel from the
Governor's office, they were advised that intent of the
Governor's office in this bill was not to have it apply to the
offices administered by elected officials. She pointed out
that, however, on page 3, line 2, it states "The Governor may,
in writing, order an executive branch agency, as defined in
(statute), to . . " do this, that and the other. She noted
that, in looking at the definition contained on line 3, page
3 of that statute, it does encompass all state agencies,
including those state agencies administered by elected
officials. Ms. Irigon stated that, to have the bill reflect
what the Governor's office intended in drafting it, they have
some amendments which would make the bill apply only to the
departments that are directly under the Governor's office,
and would exclude from application of the bill, the attorney
general, state auditor, secretary of state, and superintendent
of public instruction. Ms. Irigon distributed copies of the
amendments to the committee, a copy of which is attached as
Exhibit 13. She indicated that neither these proposed
amendments to SB396, nor the proposed amendments to SB397,
offered earlier, include the public service commission, noting
that is an oversight they carried from the references to
elected officials in SB397, which omitted the public service
commission, and that they did not intentionally mean to have
the bill apply to the public service commission, and not any
other elected officials.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 20 of 24

Questions From Committee Members:

Vice Chairman Hofman advised the committee that any questions,
which would have been directed to Senator Meyer, should be
directed to Mr. Ellerd.

Q. Senator Rasmussen asked if the Governor has considered
having his department heads review the rules, as one
option.

A. Mr. Ellerd responded that he would say the Governor would
certainly follow that procedure, if that would help to
promulgate these rules and regulations.

Q. Senator Rasmussen asked if Mr. Ellerd thought that would
take care of the problem.

A. Mr. Ellerd responded that it might help.

Vice Chairman announced the hearing on SB396 as closed.

HEARING ON SB 395

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Senator Paul Boylan indicated that SB395 has to do with the
student body at the U of M and MSU, and that they want to
expand this into other units of the university.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent:

Mike Craig, Associated Students of the University of Montana
Tom Upton, President, Associated Students of Montana State
University

Testimony:

Mr. Craig reported they have proposed amendments to the bill,
indicating they do not change the substance of the bill, or
the intent. He indicated that, where the word "government"
appears in the bill, they would like to substitute "associa-
tions". Mr. Craig distributed copies of the proposed amend-
ments to the committee members, a copy of which is attached
as Exhibit 15. He noted that, as Senator Boylan stated, they
would also like to include the student associations at the 4
colleges, along with the 2 universities, in this bill.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 21 of 24

Mr. Craig reported that the student associations being
restricted to state procurement laws often results in pur-
chases of supplies or services at prices over those for
comparable purchases in the private sector. He stated that
SB395 would amend those laws to give the student associations
the option, and he stressed option, of making purchases of
supplies or services off campus. He indicated that having the
ability to shop around would allow student groups to spend
association money more efficiently, noting that, if price
comparisons result in a purchase being less expensive on
campus, the student groups could retain that option. He
stated that both student governments at MSU and the U of M
would consider amendments to their respective fiscal policies
that would restrict out-of-state purchases if, in fact, those
purchases can be made either on campus or in Montana, and
noted they have no intention of taking their business out of
state, that they do not want that to happen, at all. Mr.
Craig distributed copies of the proposed amendments, a copy
of which is attached as Exhibit 16. ,

Mr. Craig reported that ASUM will be asked to adopt a bidding
policy where purchases in excess of $300 will be accompanied
with at least 3 written quotes, or will be done through
central purchasing on campus, noting this is outlined in the
second paragraph of the handout just distributed. He stated
this would safeguard possible abuses of student funds, and is
similar to the University of Montana's central purchasing
policy number 120. He noted that he has backup in which they
did some price comparisons of the University of Montana office
supplies from Delaney's Office Products and Wyckman's, in
Missoula. Mr. Craig distributed copies of the price compari-
sons, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit 17, and pointed
out that, in 6 cases, both of the off-campus comparisons are
better prices. He noted that, in 3 of the cases, at least one
price was better off-campus, adding that, in 4 cases, there
are better prices on-campus. He indicated they would like to
retain that option. He then pointed out that, at the bottom,
there 1is a quick comparison of instructional material
services, noting they are currently confined to purchasing
their services for video, or any type of visual aids that the
student association groups would like to use in their acti-
vities. He noted that the prices speak for themselves,
indicating they think this is a good, common sense bill, and
an efficient use of student funds, which are state funds.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 22 of 24

Testimony:

Mr. Upton distributed a copy of their brochure, a copy of
which is attached as Exhibit 19. He stated they are in favor
of SB395.

Mr. Upton testified they have 4 major reasons for supporting
and backing this bill, the first of which is the increase in
administrative time that this has caused, since both ASMU and
the University of Montana student governments have been forced
to use the state purchasing system. He stated that ASMU has
consistently proven itself to be fiscally responsible, that
they have been audited by the state, and have brought in
outside auditors, private accounting firms, to look over
various committees. He indicated that the administrative time
takes away from the purpose of the student association at the
university level, noting that their purpose, other than
serving and representing the students in bodies such as this,
is to learn, to develop leadership skills, and learn how to
better manage resources. He noted that, possibly, several of
the committee's colleagues are former student body officers
at either ASUM or ASMSU.

Mr. Upton stated that, because of the state purchasing system,
they find themselves spending more and more time trying to
understand the complexities of the state system, and spending
less time actually doing what they were elected to do, which
makes it extremely hard for them to accomplish as much as they
would 1like to. He indicated the second reason is that
Bozeman, Montana is really Montana State University, that
Bozeman is a small community without MSU, and that ASMSU has,
in the last 2 years, spent a lot of time trying to develop
closer ties with the downtown Bozeman business community. He
noted they have been fairly successful, and this bill will
help them become more successful, adding they want to keep
their money in Bozeman, and in Montana. Mr. Upton distributed
copies of a purchase order that went through state purchasing
for one of their largest committees, a copy of which is
attached as Exhibit 20. He noted they allocate approximately
$130,000 a year to this committee. Mr. Upton indicated the
state purchase order was submitted in September, that the
order was for 2,000 bars of soap, and they asked for the
lowest bid on 2,000 bars of soap to be used in their P.E.
complex. He pointed out that, on February 13, they finally
got something back from a New York firm, which said they could
supply soap to their Intramural Department for $.62 per bar.
Mr. Upton reported they called Safeway, in downtown Bozeman,
who could supply it for $.51 per bar, noting they also called
Albertson's and, in no case, was anything more expensive than



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 23 of 24

what had been bid out of state, in New York. He indicated
this is one small example of what the state purchasing system
has done to them, and they would like to keep their money in
the state, and in Bozeman.

He stated this will help them save student funds, indicating
that ASMSU is rather unique, that they do not fund any groups
or clubs, and are like a mini-state government. He noted they
fund entirely their own agencies, and have their own problems
but, for the most part, their money directly benefits all
student programs. He indicated a lot of their programs,
because of their unique nature, are not designed for state
purchasing, citing their auto repair shop as an example. He
noted they have a shop where students, for $2 per hour, can
bring in their car or truck, and do repairs under professional
supervision, from taking out an engine, to changing the oil.
He noted there is no other program like that in the state and,
when the director of the auto repair shop has to go through
state purchasing, often times, students are asked to wait 2
to 3 months to get a necessary piece of equipment, especially
an engine block, which costs over $300. He stated that not
only seriously hurts their business, but it affects their
ability to serve the students who pay their salaries.

Mr. Upton indicated ASUM has been asked to develop some
internal controls to insure this will not lead to irrespon-
sible use of state money, and they already have those controls
in place at ASMSU, for the most part. He noted all of their
money goes back through the business office, they also have
the advice of their internal auditor, work closely with the
administration, and watch very closely the expenditure of
their money, since it is state money, assuring the committee
there would be no abuses.

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None.

Questions from the Committee:

None.

Closing by Sponsor:

Senator Boylan stated this is a good group to work with, and
he is glad to see them cutting down the expense of going to
school. He noted that, with the tuition increase, whatever
can be saved in getting a higher education, he thinks will
very helpful for them.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
February 15, 1989
Page 24 of 24

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 11:30 a.m.

WILLIAM E. FARRELL, Chairman

WEF /mhu
SB395.215



ROLL CALL

STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

51ST LEGISLATIVE SESSION
DATE: %ﬂd/& /5. /787

’ I 4

NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED

HUBERT ABRAMS /

JOHN ANDERSON, JR.

ESTHER BENGTSON

WILLIAM E. FARRELL

ETHEL HARDING

SAM HOFMAN

PAUL RAPP-SVRCEK

TOM RASMUSSEN

ELEANOR VAUGHN

AN ASAN AN




SENATE STATE ADMIR.

ExtiBir Mo/
owe_of1S/89  ____ STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
L .
BiL No_S6 396, 58377
WITN TATEMENT

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: DATE:

Jow Aoettlen g5 F5
.Address: Py, C(; /,_,,'q J ﬂ/’

~

Aone: 25 4_2‘3
Representing whom?

Moz%/f CZ’&/ C?’f‘—n/c?/':/

Appearing on which proposal?

S 394 = SBEPT

Do you:  SUPPORT? __“~_ AMEND? OPPOSE?

Comments:

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



SENARIL JIAIL AVUMIIW
EXHIBIT NO— &

&
DATL—M'——'—' STATE ADMINISTRATION C |
7 OMMITTEE

BiLL No._98_39k and S£39
TN TATEMENT ﬁ

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: E 2 @&/ DATE ‘

Address

M

Phone:

Representing whom?
2 114 d
LA

Appearing on which proposal?

29(- 297 "

Do you: SUPPORT?—X AMEND? OPPOSE? .

Comments:

B

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



SENATE STATE ADMIK

EXHIBIT NO._>
SENATE BILL 396 oure_ 15/
Proposed Amendment BILL NO 5537&,

1. Page 1, line 17.
Following: "Montana"

Insert: "As promulgated by agencies in the Executive Branch as
defined in 2-15-102(2), MCA"



SENATE STATE ADWIN.
EXHIBIT NO

PATE._ -?r/lglﬁ

SENATE BILL 397 BILL NO.__5& 297

Proposed Amendment

1. Page 1, line 17.
Following: "Montana"
Insert: "As promulgated by agencies in the Executive Branch as
defined in 2-15-102(2), MCA"



SQLNAIL QIAIL AUMIN
EXHIBIT NO.__2

DAT 2 4 STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

riLL no_26396, 58397

WITN TATEMENT

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: ) DATE: P
\ijN LAM 2-135-§1
Address:

AP~ Rute , MT Jg 701

Phone: 71’3 - $40 ‘
Representing whom?
MPL

Appearing on which proposal?

S 39 397

Do you: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?

Comments:

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



SEMALL SIAIL AUMITS S

BXHIBIT NO.__ & ;

pate___ /1 YL’L‘ — STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

BiLL N0 5539, 54397

WIT TATEMENT u

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up i

and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME:

o

AP

Addres»s:

S

Phone:

Representing whom? - P
=/ .. S/ #_ '
)20 /z)éaéfé (s e, S .

Appearing on which proposal?

4
Do you:  SUPPORT? (/S AMEND? OPPOSE? -

Comments:

[

W

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



e imEEST R T T RR RV T ETET R

EXHIBIT NO.__Z, N—

- owte_e0/y /87 STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
BILL N0 2839, S

- WITN TATEMENT

, To be filled out by a person teslifying or a person who would not like to stand up

- and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

- NAME: , DATE:

loescat Mpeades 2-/5-87
s o Moy st - Mpae I

Phone: a 57225 . 7 ToeZed oy
Mf_é é’//te’/h— wlq «L
Re[;gsentmg whom?, %W 5 (écﬂaﬁum /e ;? Zﬁ?} INCART Ziasc

; ouiror AL ase J I szjMw Tt Malle P rmnen_ P
- 7//;[ M WJ,»;(/’M_/ %/@tdw.yww TNE - Lot o Offéé A
. uc’ 7

Appearing which proposal?

SE 396  SBR397

- Do you: SUPPORT? _X_ AMEND? OPPOSE?

Comments:

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



SENATE STATE ADMIN.
EXHIBIT NO.___X

:
DATE .?Z[§27£9 STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEEi

BILL No.__SB376, S3 297

WITNESS STATEMENT

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up

and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME.-{ . ___ . DATE:
d,/v\ twTw Le de s 1D 1999

aessh M\ OUTAMA CUARBIL  CoMUeRCT

PO M0 HelenA MT

Phone:

SI-0 !

Representing whom?

MT cudAMBe (0 Comnace €L T

Appearing on which proposal?

S 396 AND YT

Do you: SUPPORT? >( AMEND? OPPOSE?

Comments:

(24, Cs MA (v (DS =TT

LOMM T TET TMQKA%Lﬁ Lo U S DT T

<& 290 4 =291 B

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



Senate Bill 397

Amendment

Submitted by the State Auditor's Office

February 15, 1989

1. Page 4, line 15.
Strike: “The"

SENATE STATE ADMIK.
EXHIBIT NO
DATE @//{7‘?9

BILL N0 9B 392 .

Insert: "Except for the attorney general, state auditor,
secretary of state, or superintendent of public

instruction, the"



SENATE STATE ADMIK,

EXHIBIT NO. lQ ’

STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: DATE:
M/% - /?9
Address: dg sz 2 m

Phone: L/ 67/; ’/ §/§//

Representing whom? EZ’ }) f /é ﬁ%\ JM

Appearing on which proposal?

S-S — 3527

Do you:  SUPPORT? AMEND? oppose? _ L —

Comments:

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



SENATE SIAIL Aumin.

exiBrT N0 1/
onre__2/15/29

s no_58 396, S8397 P5 I

SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION

FEBRUARY 15, 1989

RE: SB 396 and SB 397

My name is Tim Baker, and I am an attornev for the Montana
Department of Public Service Regulation, Public Service Commis-—
sion. Although the Commission has not taken a formal position
on either SB 396 or SB 397, they have asked me tc appear to cor-
rect what is apparentlv an oversight. SB 397 provides for an
exclusion from its application for elected state officials such
as the Attorney General, State Auditor, Secretary of State, and
the Superintendent of Public Instruction. Although SR 396 con-
tains no such exclusion on its face, I have been told that the
bill is also not intended to apply to such elected state offi-
cials. This of course is consistent with the recent Executive
Order of the Governor, dated January 31, 1989, which addressed
the same topic as these bills, and also excluded elected state
officials, including the Public Service Commission.

As you know, the Public Service Commission is comprised of
five members, each elected from separate districts. The topics
addressed by rulemaking proceedings before the Commission in-
clude very technical and specialized subjects. Often, the inter-
pretation and application of any Commission rules depends upon
specific terms of art found in those rules. Of course, all rule-
making proceedings before the Commission are governed by the
strict requirements found in the Administrative Procedure Act.

In &addition to judicial review, the final product is also sub-



SENATE STATE ADMIN.
ExHiBIT no_ ¢/

DATE &[S’ /89 2

BiLL N0 58,396, 58397 p},’l
ject to the close scrutiny of the Legislative Council and the
Administrative Code Committee. Consistent with the treatment
accorded to other elected state officials, the Public Service
Commission should also be excluded from the application of both
SB 396 and SB 397. For SB 397, go to page one, lines 24 and 25
-- after Secretary of State -- and the comma following, insert
Department of Public Service Regqgulation. For SB 396, the Depart-
ment of Public Service Regulation should be included in whatever
exclusionary language is finally adopted to clarify this bill.
These amendments have been discussed with both the primary spon-
sors of these bills and the Governor's office.

Thank you.



exwem no__/ 2

DATL—M—-—STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

BiLL N0 58396, 96397
WITNESS STATEMENT

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: DATE:

.ﬂm Bales— 7/‘/‘51557
radess 3901 Bwspet b shug

Phone: Ydd —611%

Representing whom? |
Vel 11)2&/(/

Appearing on which proposal?

<p 396 58 3977

\

Do you: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?

Comments:

PHatics <ot — seo  Exhibnir Y/

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



Senate Bill 396

Amendment

Submitted by the State Auditor's Office

February 15, 1989
1. Page 1, line 14.
Strike: "The"
Insert: "“Except as
2. Page 2, line 3.
Strike: "The"
Insert: "Except as
3. Page 2, line 24.
Strike: *“The"
Insert: “Except as
4. Page 3, line 2.
Strike: “The"
Insert: “Except as
5. Page 3.
Follwoing: 1line 12
Insert: =[This
auditpr, secre
ing ion."”

(5)

provided i

provided i

provided i

provided i

ar

9"

of

subsection

subsection

subsection

subsection

¢ the
- Or

orne
perintenden

SENATE STATE ADMIN.
EynisiT No._/

DATE_ ':‘/U,'/ 27

s no. S 837

(5), the"

(5), the"

(5), the"
(5),

the"

general ate
of public



SENAIL DAL AUBIW
exisrr no_ /Y

DAT 4 Y. STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

BIL No__S&399 _

ITNE TAT NT

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: DATE:
,-"V(Ejﬁé CFC%(&( lSQ ‘JS\“%?
Address: N

Misspul b

Phone: 2UI-DYS | / MSLA—) HAX-(922 J‘fcol‘a‘/kl->
Representing whom?
Accoc 1T STUNSIMYS o (MY, &p MT

Appearing on which proposal?

SRS

Do you: SUPPORT? x AMEND? OPPOSE?

Comments:

}B{\ o })’( {‘@(/j S\)‘C(\ﬁe/m end S W / Sed .

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



SENATE STATE ADMIN.
BxHiBIT N0 /9

DATE. 4[[%222
B no__SA395

Amevdments to Sernate Bill 393:

Page 1, Line 5: ectrake "GOVERMNMENTS”, incert "ASSOCIATIONG .
FPage 2, line 12: strike "governmente", insert "assccilations',.
Page 3, line 4: cstrike "governments", insert "associations”.

Page 3, line &: sirike "governments'", insert "assccilations”.



SENATE STATE ADMIN,
EXHIBIT No__ /b

DATE__«2//S;
BILL NO 58395

Froposed amendenments to the ASUM Fiscal Policy:

New Section. "ASUM or any ASUM organization will not make any
purchacses of products or services which are made
purcuant to 18-4-132 and 18-8-103, MCA, upon the
enactment of Senate Bill 395 during the Slst
Montana Legieslaetive fAescsembly that would resuli in
any out-of-state purchase that could otherwise
occcur in Montana, Micsoula. or on the campus of
the University of Montana."

New Section. "ASUM or any ASUM organization, when making a
purchase for a product in excess of %300, will
submit te the ASUM Accountant a minimum of three
(3) written price quotes before authorization
of such purchase will occur, or will ctherwise
obtain purchasing authorization after having
gone thyough the University of Mentanae bidding
process as defirmed inm the University of Morntans
Cerntrel Purchasing Policy #120."




SENATE STATE ADMIN, 7%
EXHIBIT NO._/ 7 ?

e 2/15/89

BILL NO__S 4395

Univ of Mont Delaneys Office L
Office Supplies Frocducts Wyckman’s

1. Legal pad

B 1/s/2" x 11 374" % 4 +2.20 £3.32 $1.59
2. bLegel pad

5" % 8" x 2 $0.38 $1.48 %0, B8
3. Typing paper

8 1/2" » 11" »x 200 $1.65 $1.65 $£1.63
4, 3M Post-it Note Pads x 2 $1.70 $0.79 $1.02
5. Liquid Paper (brand name)

6 fluid oz. $1.69 $0.85 $1.09
6. 1" radius 3-ring binder $1.55 $2.59 €1.79
7. Manilla envelcpes

10" % 13" % 10 €1.30 #1.00 %1.C0
2. American Pencils #2

1 box of 12 +£1.09 +0.79 10.9
. Bic Round Stick pens (medium)

1 box of 12 £2.09 $1.39 $1.489
10, Gem paper clipe

I box of 100 $0.25 FO.,15 4y, 34
11. Dennison file labels

1 box of 252 $2.0% L. 7Y LT
2. 3-M Scoteh Maglic Tare

I roll 1727 » G T1.09 T1.aé $.2.00
13. High-1light markers % 4 £3.16 $1.9& 3$0.49
14. Desk-top calender (1989) $2.90 +2.97 ¢1.99

HEKAF R TR AR HHHHHHH IR H KNSR R R XTI FHHRH RN EE R SR FRRHHHE D HHE R R RHEFRER IR H R R F LK I $

Instructional Material National Pick-A-
Service - Univ. of MT * Yideo Filich
*
YCR & TV rental —-- 421.60 (4 houre) ¥ VECR (24 hrg) ¢2.%95 &z .S0
-— $38.00 (12 hours) * TV (24 hre) $2.9% S, D0
*
¥




GLITAIL JERTL Il

EXHIBIT NO__0 2

DATL__'##&j————- STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

BiL No___2& 3
WITNESS STATEMENT

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: DATE:
“Thn (doron 2-(5-59
Address: ‘
foorm 251 - S wi3
Ms d
Phone: B gzt o -t ST T - 2735
Representing whom?
HSHS e
Appearing on which proposal?
S5 395
Do you:  SUPPORT? X AMEND? OPPOSE?

Comments:

Crves '5’{’ulj)6"r\‘r XSG (AT 19 ore  Powey

‘(’{)

f\/ecarﬂ Stup €ds  Money  an 51{&{?-

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



“seaf opwapese ay) Buunp Aepuy

yBnouy; Aepuoly ‘urd gg:G - "ure go:g aie sinoy Qg
€S 3Yi U} 12)ud)) UOHRULIONI] S-SV 241 O} JXau
pajedo] 3dijjo (SIS aYi Aq dojs aseald ‘uoyeuniojuy
aiow 104 Pydwed sy uj pajsy sweibosd ayy jo
Aue yim panjoauy 126 0) pabeinodua Apeaib aie nog

$MOjj0] SR S| 523}
jouopnquysip ay | -Afjenuue ‘000‘'00s$ AlPewixoidde
O} Junowie $33) AjIARDY "33} AlARdR 00'0Z¢ © sded
SHpasd 210W 10 / Bujhued Juapnys youg ‘Jauenb Aiana
fied syuapnis jey) seaj Ajapoe ayy ybnosyy Bujunueld
014 JDWWING pue SUOHd| ‘DULOIWOH i} sidy10
maj e yim Buoje sweibosd asay jo je sapiaoid NSWSY

'sjlejap aiow 10} Bujpjing uoju) JuepnIg
3y} Jo I0oOp PAY) 3y} uo ‘RIpaw 1Yo Y} (@ Yim
Buoje pajeso] ‘2o1jj0 123 Aq dojg "Ainoej pue suapnys
Aq asn 10} uado osje s} }] "ejpaw 12410 10 Aq pasnbai
sadjuas Bumasadsy ay) |je sapinoid ey uopezjuebio
pajesado juapngs e s} aojag BulasadA] (ISINSY 4L

ONILLIS3dAL

-sng a4} Aq papuny si BDHULLIOD Sit]] “RURJUO JO jEIS
3y} 52 om se APUNLILIOD URwIaZOg 3y InoyBnoay) preay
q 0} 304 JUIPN]S Y} SMOffe DURLOD SIYL "NSWSY
JO S13QUIaW JUIPIIS Y} JOJ UOHENUNURLOD JO 3Bpuq
© $% 52105 adu0D) suoyerdy Nqnd NSWSY 4L

SNOLLVT3H Orignd

"jooqieaf INOA 12p10 O} [T 1€
066 118D ‘15ed 2y} Jo sapowdW Auew ay) Pur sju2A2
ay) Bujatasaud jo flem Juajjad%a ur §] }00q Y] RIS
RURUOJ JO HOoOquRaA sndwed ay) S| URURIUONY Ay}

NVNVINOW JHL

joraymAue Bupuwiviboid anpeusaye 1saq ayj jo auios
10} W4 Z6 0212)s O} Ojpul INOA aun) puk sweiboud jo
a|npayds e dnyaid  ‘suope)s 18410 alyy,, Jo paifl a1,nod §]
*2)sNs Zzef pue '[edjsse|d 001 uj sazjjejoads | JOY ‘Aep
1ad ‘say pz Bupseopeoiq fajjep uge|feD ay) jo uopess
opes Jjqnd pajesado pue paumo juapnis ayj si 1 1ON

1194

ifquno) woo|g
pue apig 1e4 ay) ‘}sea| Jou Jnq Ise| ‘pur spe payjssed
‘S[RHONPa ‘JudwuRMaIUD suods ‘smau sainje?) pue
sjuapnys Aq pajquiasse pue pajpa ‘uapum s| Juauodxy
ay] ‘abieyd Jo 221) panquUIsp S| puUe Jeaf djWwapeor
ayj buunp Apjaam adim) paysiqnd s13] Aisianiun) ajels
euvjuopy jo sadedsmau Juapnys ay s| Juauodxy ayl

'$22|AIBS 250U JO 2UO AIdAa pue Ied JO
M3JA [|R12A0 UR 12pRaL 2y} 3D 0} paubjsap s| jajydwed
S|y} JO Japujewsas ay| sipald alow o £ Buiues
auofiue sj juapnjs Bupied aaj Magoe uy NS e
juapnys Buifed a2 Apayor Alana pue Yoea 0} ajqejlene
ale jey) sadjuas Jo abuel apim e sapnoid NSNSV

dOIAHIS

"UOHRINP?D [[RIZNO
12yl aauRyua pue [enpinipul2y) 0} 2ouaadxa a|qen|ea
apinoad jey} SPIROQ pue SPIRWLOD SNOPEA INO UO
sjuaphys 1o suopsod Qg punoie aie aiay) ‘uoppe uj

‘a1euag NSIWSY a4t uo ‘Ajlenuuelq papaja ‘suopisod
0Z 210 219Y) ‘sjuapnjs Aq pautanob 10 paiajsiujwpe

$1Apoq Juapnys ay 0} sapinoid NSWSY eyl Buppiiang

NOLLVONa3a

fiq pamojjoj sainpadoad pue sajpyod ayy m:_zow wu““
ajqisuodsai Apdalp Jsow ale suogezjuebio omy asay)
jo ylog ‘swabay jo pieog ay) pue uopensUWPY
NS 2Y3 0} padjoa 2Je suojuido pue su1aduod Juapnjs
‘2jRUdG NSWSV 2y} pue juapisaid NSWSVY a4 ybnoay |

NOILLVINASIUJIH

“fjjenpiatpu) ea1e Yoea
je00] 5 )27 sweiboid snoyen o saquinu v pue ‘uoyed
-nNp2 ‘uoeiuasaidal :3d[AIs JO sealR 22y} SUBPMS
Bujpiaoid yym pausaduod s| pue ‘spuapnys Aq papuny
‘sjuapnys jo pasodwod uopezjuebio ue s} (NSWSY)

ALISHZAINA ILVIS VNVINOK 10
SINIANXS AILVIDOSSY AHL

—gLCye ON T

SNOILVOOTIV NSHSV ININOJIX3 FJHL fgis12A1U) 21R)S CURIUCK JO SIUBPNIG PAIRIPOSSY Y] 4 %\h e e
MENEEES VIGIW NSWSV JHL I IR (NSWSV SI LVHM I . 47 ON LGN
€. ‘NINGY VLS vaas

l i e o




‘ea1e
uewazog ay) i sisidAy ajqefreae jo iy e sdaay NSWSY
TVHHAITH ONIJAL

‘sjuaprys BujAed
a3} Ananoe [je of abreyo jo 231} a|qe|iene sy 3d1A2s Sy

Jrignd AYVLION

‘I81] 0} WAy |Rual B
aney NoA §1 10 OO] @ aneYy 0} 201J0 NSWSY 241 Aq doig
‘A3[[e A UNTRJ{RD) 2 U JU31 1O} S2WOY 2|IQOW pUe SWOoOo1
‘siuawipede ‘sasnoy jo saqunu jeaib e sisi NSWSY

ayvod ONISNOH TVINIY

‘paiomny Buiaq uosiad
Y1 Y 1509 aY) sijds NSWSY “10IM o} payjtjend Afng
a1e oym SjuapNIS 12410 Yim sassepd ui djay paau oym
SJUPN}S $21RUIPIOOD BAPIUIWOY) [eUOIN] NSNSV UL

SIADIAYAS TVIHOLNL

‘Buipjing uojuq) Juapnig ay uj Ao
NSWSY 241 ybnoay) paiajjo aze sastaras Bumoijoy ay ]

NN SIOIAHIS HIHIO NN

‘umo) pue
snduwies usamiaq fep ayy Guunp sajerado snq apnys
v ‘Buuana ay pue Hujuzow ay) ut saNo1 12INUWWIOD
aa1y) sajetado g1 g aY), ‘siuapnis Buifed a3 Apapoe
11e o1 aB1eyd jo a2 axnias snq e sapinoad G1d Y]

W3LSAS LISNVHL 1vO1904d

‘$21IN173| puUR SPAIUOD
se yans Juawurenaluy sndwe)) Aq patosuods saagoe
Se [jam se Sjuana dY3|yie Buipniau; sndwed uo sHuaas jo
f1apea e 10) Ajundas pappe sapwoxd Ajundag Juapmig

ALIYND3S INJANLS

‘uoyeuLIojUl 210W 10} 1Z29€-V66
e “121u2) uoNea1ddY 100PINQ ay) wolj real ayy
tnoybnoay ajqefieae ase suoisindxa pue judwdmba
yjog ‘si00pino jeasb ay) aduauadxa 0y Ayunuoddo
Ju3j|27%2 R JuapnIs (SW Yl S1d)jo ‘wieg HOS 24Yi
ut pajedo] ‘12jua)) [euonealday 100pINO NSWSY 241,

HILNID NOILLVAHIIH HO0A1NO

‘S|iejap 210Ul 10§ £E62
-b66 12D ‘Butp|ing uotu() Juapmg a3y Ul 2IYO NSWSY
a2 uj pajedo| a1e sadiag [eba ‘seate Jo raqunu
e uj uoneuasaidar pue suopsanb ebaj uo adape
ut asn Juapmns 10§ Aausone aun-|inj e shojduta NSNSY

S3ADIAHIS TVOT1
SINIANLS 3LVIDOSSY

‘uopeuuoju 210w 10§ 116E-66 eD
x2|dwo)) Id a3yl Ui pajedo] St pue SadNAIaG 2 SIRY
uapnis ymm NSWSY Aq palosuods-0o st werbord
SIYL  eqHOs puejeqiaseq ‘jleghajioa ‘jjeqranboes
‘182005 se Yons sjuana Suiiods Jualajip jo raquinu e uy
sjuapnys 10} uopiadwod fjpuaus) sapiaoad sfeanwesyy
‘sndwes vo weiboid NSWSY Pasn Jsow ay) Jej Ag

STVHNWVHLINI

‘UolRULIOJUE 310W 10J ) LEY-166 IR 1a1ud)) atedfe(]
mo Buisnoy Buipping mau ay) noqe pajoxa are ap
"1ea/ 3y} Jo Jsout 2[qejreae st pue jjels jeuoissajord awy
-[in} © Aq pajjers St 121uad 3] "aAIaS dledfiep ay) jo
abejueape asje} 0) Juapnys NG Pajjoiua Apuaund e ag
ysnut juared auo AjUQ “UAIPPYD oS Yym SIUSPNYS 10
2103 pliyd a|qepiojje pue ‘ajes ‘Apjent sopircad ‘wieg
€0S 2Y3 jo Yuou yd0[q | pajedo] ‘1ajua)) aiedhe] ay ]
YALNID FUVOAVA NNSHSY

"129€-¥66 2D "umop sabpapy YyuoN puiyeq

‘wieg gOS aYp ul patedo] sidoyg seday pS 79 231G 24 ),
‘sayods Bupredas oy spys Buwey auyd 10 Buyxem woyy
Bupyifue uo adue)sisse pue adlApe 13§j0 O} djqeiese Os[e
s} uosiad jeis Y 'SPIS pUe S{IQ UMO 1jatj) UO }iom 0}
ywawdinba pue sjooy Atessadau ayi jje sjuaprys sapinoid
‘doyg sreday oiny ays ayy} ‘doyg sreday Mg g g ay |

dOHS HIVd3H INS ¥ 3aMig

‘uoneunojuy
alow 10} ZHEE-Y66 ') Aep 2yl jo sinoy jsow
a|qr|iese a1e |10 I0JOW pue $jOO) O} §{jels pue S| wolj
Buiiiuy sa{a1y2a umo 113Y3 uo s1om of paau iew Say}
Buyiiana sjuapnis sapinoad ‘iz YInog uo spiat) jeanwt
-elju) 24} woyj sso1de pajyedo] ‘doyg seday oiny ay |

dOHS HIvVd3y o1nv

TN SWYHOOHd TYNOISSIJ0Ud Wl

"HNS 2y ut ysap
SN-MSV 3yl Wo1j $50158 Pajedo] st ‘Saanuuioy) juaus
-uteuajugy sndwe) Jayjo ayl jje o UonIppe U} ‘sadIAIRG
yoay ‘siis 10 juawdinba apyy paau Aew oym aspp
auofue pue suoydun) Apstasun ‘sweiboid NGWSY ©1
juawdnba punos pue Buuyby sapiroid sadiatag yoa g

SADINYIS TYIINHOIL

"paseyoind aq fews s1axdL]
uoseag "JHIVIHL AHOLYIATH YNV INOW ‘ONVE
ONIMS ALID HYOA M3N ‘1SIM LITIVE 24 spe
nofl Buug apy ‘(Arerodwajuod pue ‘ANUNOdD ‘[eIIsse|d
‘san|q ‘2ze() suL10f jedisnw ‘43jeay] Jo saLas jeuoyeonpa
su |]am Se [eimnd pasuejeq [jam © o} pasodxa aq o)
sjuapnis NG 10) Aunpoddo ue sapirosd spy AdAr]

SLUV AT3AI

e sawep pue 1aunpisap Yiny
"1 ‘vosdwoy] ‘g 12juni se ajdoad yons noA wybnoiq
aney a2 ‘1eah yoea siayeads umouy Afeuoibal pue
ffjeuoneu fe1anas siosuods aapIWO)) $2INP3Y 2y,

SIUNLOTT

JeIUJY JO INQ, pue [ffizeg, ‘PUIM 241 YIM
auon, ‘1euuny apejg, ‘1oog se(, se yons sull noA
1yBnoiq aaey am seaf snojnasd uj ey payur] Gz 1
U} pue [ UOSUYOp U027 GEE Ut UMOYS a1e suill ay)
JO I1sO|y 1502 2|qepioye A1aa e je snduted (SN 3yl O}
$3UIaS Wy} pue S2|A0W SIPINOID 2AWIWOY) SW] 2y |

SWId

'SWYAV NVAYS ‘ANVE OJJAAZ SAWIL NOg 124
PUe vaI N3N0 ‘AVHOD LYIEOY 1v21B saniq 'quvd
-gNH 31dQ3Yd 1apdwing 2zef ‘gNVE YNV INOW Ul
‘ANVE IVODIY SIH GNV QvIHA AFHIW “TVIOIdS
g€ @Yy spe aweu doj uy yybnorq sey aapmuwod
SU22U0D) NSKWSV ‘sieafi snotnaid uj ‘woolfed NS 2!
uy saoueuniopad ajjewts pue smoys asnoypyaly A
y1oq ut uewazog o) s1spue Suipioas pue s L

‘|euoibaz rejndod sbupq sappuwio) suasuo) ayj

SLYIONOD

"Joo}j puodas
ay} uo gNS W JO 2pIS 2Y) Uy YInos 2yl ul paiedo]
st yoym AYTTIVO LIX3 23 suni aannuwiod siyj
‘sisipe Bumsin jo sasueuniopad pue sainoa) Guuosuods
se ||am se sjsjue umouy fjjeuoneu pue Ajjeuoibas
‘Ajjedo] Jo sydesBojoyd pue sbuputed ‘armdmos
‘solydesf ‘sbupapuai jeanpajyose se Yons spe jensia ayl
jo sajduiexa saseIMOYSs 2aRIUWIOD) SHQIYXT 7§ SUY 24 ]

SLI9IHXd %® S1YV

I INIWNIVIHTLINT SNdWVD NSKWSY P




VISITORS' REGISTER

STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

DATE: Cy/?/ (1/4 /J/ //c?j

NAME REPRESENTING BILL # Support
Ljév\#(@\/dém( MTfiotolvaers  RE 27 o1 X
“Tepey ‘//mnqw 354
/“Z)@\ _ pFSW\ﬁ(A 36’5 7)(
T bmugrnd ASH sy 375 ~
Bt Linneweber ASM< ) 345 X
Mike Con 4 P DhE | s X
Ao wrwleh T8l Gom | 376377 | X
M Co\i, 3is X
% ZXZQ/ m & |3%397 | X
i ﬁw&gj\\ WAVTW Y e P
ngM/ & k| 996-397
se Aoc feos | //%éy (Lusits| e/, | XK
T4 MPc 39 359 X
@«s \ Prsw 35c/057] X
T o G e
E. ‘ LYo |
Lows el D eohe %’ g 394577 X
D pon A4 S(mxgww M/T'Livbmmm =
\)/4’7 et le g A Gw/ @z/t” .\?3’99’6:7 —
%Z Frenes A*?MSM 295~ K
Tim Bhlrp . | EST 36,397 1 swead

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY



- STATE OF MONTANA ‘ PURCHASE ORDER

|
I

1

i

}xGE’l. - 02/06/8% P.O. ®# ul%7%ia
LJLL TOs: MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY L ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITh
Intramurals & Recreation ¢ OFFER TG BBkl "
Rm 202 Bhroyer Gym 186327 I ' L IFB NO.JL DATE Jio
: Bozeman MT 59717 3C INVITATION [ iC ]
- it FOR BID [ 9085-F 1C12/21/88 1
“INDOR: - FED ID NO. 1314669467 1C VENDOR NO.3 120047
-~ Lever Brothars Company 30U REQUISITION NO: USSU-9-9B84624
. Government Industrial Div. iC
390 Park Avenue J£ IMPORTANT SEE GENERAL TERMS8 AND
- NEW YORK NY 10022-4606 3L CONDITIONS ON REVERSE SIDE
- JTEMILCLASSIC ITEM | p] L UNIT ]

- 0.3CITEM JC DESCRIPTION 1LQTY U/sMIL PRICE I EXTENSIDN J
. e - e o e e T o S e S B e S S o RO e e e o S e e e e 2 PP
Contacts Riley N. Stone : SENATE STATE ADMIN,

Vendor telephone: 800-223-0392, 0 A
h : Ext. aBé2 ' EXHIBIT NO_Q
DATE__ "’//5/? § -
g
1 50574 | BILL NO__ 5’6 295
- 5 0z. size DEODORANT SOAP (Dial or
" comparable)
Brand: Shield - 35 oz, (4B per case) '
- : S 2000 BARS (v 1240.00
TOTAL s 1240.00
k4%
g
1327
-y -
P« ——
gxxs o5 M
Toe & M
;rqz = —
Teo <
EEE m |
=4
----------------------------------- ps
hasing Division (406) 444-2873
e PS 20po07
- 4ASE ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON YOUR
¥ 4 CUETOIIIIIIIININNNIDND P.0O. # 439716
-

Erna



VISITORS'

REGISTER

DATE: Wﬁé{d/&@ / 5 V7

STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

L

NAME

REPRESENTING BILL # Support  Oppose
Miks (oot | Ser gy Stz | 396 —
W@ Tt LA ool SE 396 L
it G | W Wanani gen |583%4 |/
[ b D, 55,21 v
!I ’ i) ; _ﬁﬁgﬂ% )5//%/ Li/z %77?/57 wmﬁ: %1(275§
i o | OP/ P 75 AN o S
et Qs & NPRC L L
| Muwp 3% v y
e %ﬂ/xﬁﬁmﬁémﬂ/ﬂ/ﬁ’ 2% | V. ¥
(Nontt @ udiben [ 5% N
l ASUW | 395 v

3

gp—

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY






